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Glebe Farm Main Street Sibford Gower OX15 5RT
Installation of 24 ground-sited solar panels in field

Michael Sackey

Ecology (CDC)
Charlotte Watkins (Ecology Officer)

Ecology Cherwell District Council Bodicote House White Post Road Bodicote Banbury OX15
4AA

Comment

With regard to the above application for installation of solar panels, I have no objections on
ecological grounds to the principle of their installation in this location. My only comment
would be that I cannot tell how close to the hedgerow they are due to be positioned and that
they should be set back from it by at least 3m to allow there to be a buffer to the hedgerow
for both management and wildlife to use the hedgerow base.

Kind regards

Charlotte
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